

Rob Soltani

rob@soltani.io | [linkedin.com/in/rob-soltani](https://www.linkedin.com/in/rob-soltani) | rob.soltani.io

Profile

A tech enthusiast with a history of working in both IT support and software development. Experienced in and passionate about helping others make full use of the technology at their disposal. With a background in training, tutoring, and machine translation research. Fluent in English and Persian. Trained in English communication skills; verbal and written.

Work Experience

Application Developer, July 2020 – March 2021

Part-Time, Remote at Ted Rogers School of Hospitality and Tourism Management

Communicating with team to design UI in Adobe XD, developing a food ordering web app using React, Redux, Firebase, Cloud SQL (MySQL), and NodeJS, and developing backend for future expansion of the app into a React Native mobile app.

Creative Engineer, August 2019 – November 2019

Remote Junior Web Developer/Consultant at Chirp Media Inc.

Working on existing clients' projects, improving and debugging existing code in JavaScript, and PHP (WordPress). Received preliminary Laravel 5.8 training and worked on a new Laravel business data application project.

Freelance WordPress Developer, February 2018 – July 2018

www.mitradesign.ca

Custom plugin and theme development in PHP, JavaScript, and web scraping using Python and Selenium.

IT Support, January 2017 – April 2018

2563756 Ontario Inc.

Providing remote and on-site IT services to the users at the office of client, Globalive Capital. Services included Windows 10 and Office 365 support, and also basic network and hardware maintenance.

Freelance Web Developer, 2012 - 2017

www.prj-mgmt.com (2017), www.hosseini-vossoughi.ir (2016), www.aramartbook.com (2013), www.ekas.ir (2012), www.mahestannaghsh.com (2012)

Developing websites using ASP Classic, ASP.NET (Visual Basic.NET), and Joomla!

English Tutor, October 2016 and February 2017

English Lab Toronto

IT Technician, November 2009 – April 2016

Terme Ceramic, Ceramic Tiles Industry, Tehran, Iran

Supported all IT needs at three branches since the company started, tasked with deployment, administration, and maintenance of Windows and VMWare ESXi servers, Windows and Mac workstations, and network infrastructure. On-site and remote support and training.

Windows Forms Application Developer, January 2007 – December 2009

Iliya Digital Institute of Culture, Education Technology Industry, Karaj, Iran

Prototyping and developing networked courseware and automation software for high schools, systems deployment and user training and support. Technologies: Adobe Flash ActionScript 3, Windows Forms Apps, VB.NET, and MS SQL Server 2005.

Education

Computer Science

[part-time undergraduate degree program]
(Winter 2018 to present, *Ryerson University*)

Computer Programming Applications

[certificate program]
(Fall 2016 to Fall 2017, *Ryerson University*)

Fundamentals of Project Management

(Summer 2016, *Ryerson University*, CKPM202)

Bachelor of the Arts, English Language Translation

Payam-e Noor University, Damavand, Iran
(September 2006 – June 2012)

Training

Introduction to Python for Data Science (June 2016)

Microsoft/edX

Introduction to HTML, CSS and JavaScript Web Development

(May 2016)
Microsoft/edX

Python Programming for Linguists (March 2016)

An introduction to Natural Language Processing techniques using Python and The Persian Dependency Treebank

Cisco CCNA (February 2016)

IBM SPSS (December 2015)

Young Researchers Club, Azad University

Network+ (August 2015)